UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 24, 2018
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: E. Roy Hawkens, Chief Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel

FROM: ﬁMzﬁeS,Ph.D.

‘Chairman
Licensing Support Network Advisory Review Panel

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF THE MINUTES FOR THE LICENSING
SUPPORT NETWORK ADVISORY REVIEW PANEL MEETING
HELD ON FEBRUARY 27-28, 2018, IN ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
In accordance with 10 CFR 7.13(c), | hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, that the minutes of the subject Licensing Support Network Advisory Review Panel
meeting, as memorialized by verbatim transcripts for each day of the meeting in accordance
with 10 CFR 7.13(d), are an accurate record of the proceedings for that meeting. The
transcripts referenced are located in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System (ADAMS), Accession Numbers ML18067A312 and ML18067A313.
Other documents received, issued, or approved by the committee in connection with the
meeting are available in ADAMS at the following accession numbers or at www.gpo.gov:
e LSNARP Meeting Agenda — ML18053A056
e LSNARP Meeting Slides — ML18058B305
e Additional Slides — ML18057A062, ML18057A063, and ML18057A061

¢ Reconstituted — Replacement Options for the LSN — ML17347B671

e Federal Register Notice — 83 Fed. Reg. 1274



